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President and Members 
City Council 
City of Pittsburgh 

 
 

RE: Cassina Way 
Vacation - DOMI-VAC- 2024-16140 

 
 

Dear President and Members of City Council: 
 
 

We have a request for the vacation of Cassina Way, a 15-foot right-of-way, from North Homewood 
Avenue and Zenith Way, in the 13th Ward, 9th Council District, as shown on the attached plan. A copy 
of the request is also attached. 

Urban Redevelopment Authority of Pittsburgh, the abutting property owners’, have requested this 
vacation to allow for the construction of a 58-unit affordable housing project fronting North Homewood 
Avenue. 

 
Your favorable approval of this proposed Resolution is hereby recommended. 

 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Jeff Skalican 
Acting Director 

 

JS/JM/dlm 
Attachments 

Jeff Skalican (Aug 20, 2025 11:31:48 EDT)


